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ADDENDUM No. Two (2) 
 

 
Construction, Collin County Walking Trail, Pedestrian Bridge Placement 

IFB No. 2013-094 
 

 
Effective:  May 7, 2013 
 
 
You are hereby directed to make changes to the Invitation for Bid in accordance with the attached 
information:  

 
 

ADD:  GeoTech Report 
 
ADD: Project Access Locations 
 
ADD: Questions and Answers to Date 
 
 
Please note all other terms, conditions, specifications drawings, etc. remain unchanged. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Michalyn Rains CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























































Question and Answers for Bid #2013-094 - Construction, Collin County 

Walking Trail, Pedestrian Bridge Placement 

OVERALL BID QUESTIONS

Question 1
     What is the budget for this project (Submitted: Apr 19, 2013 8:07:57 AM CDT)

Answer

� $100,000 (Answered: Apr 19, 2013 1:27:50 PM CDT)

Question 2
     Please provide project specifications. no document is uploaded on Bid sync.com thanks. (Submitted: Apr 20, 2013 

2:43:06 PM CDT)

Answer

� There are 12 documents loaded to the bid including the project manual and plans. If you are unable to see them 

please contact bidsync. (Answered: Apr 22, 2013 12:34:37 PM CDT)

Question 3
     Can a pre-manufactured bridge (Contech, Big R Bridge, Pioneer, Excel, etc) be installed? (Submitted: Apr 22, 2013 

12:30:11 PM CDT)

Answer

� Please elaborate on your question. The bridge to be placed is an existing iron bridge that is sitting on the project 
site. (Answered: Apr 22, 2013 12:34:37 PM CDT)

Question 4
     The contractor will have to get drilling equipment, concrete trucks, hoisting equipment and other equipment on both 
sides of the creek. Please designate a proposed access to the bridge site from the street so we have an idea of the area we 

may have to repair for grading and ground cover. (Submitted: Apr 29, 2013 4:47:43 PM CDT)
Answer

� A map with proposed access will be released in addendum 2. (Answered: Apr 30, 2013 3:36:32 PM CDT)

Question 5
     Will any trees have to be removed to clear the area in and around the creek for the bridge and dirt work? (Submitted: 
May 1, 2013 7:39:19 AM CDT)

Answer

� No trees are to be removed under this bid. (Answered: May 1, 2013 9:07:53 AM CDT)

Question 6
     What type of containment is required for sandblasting the bridge? (Submitted: May 1, 2013 8:27:42 AM CDT)

Answer

� Can you please clarify if you are concerned about TCEQ or disturbing the vegetation? (Answered: May 1, 2013 
10:00:17 AM CDT)

Question 7
     May we obtain a copy of the soils report? (Submitted: May 1, 2013 9:08:31 AM CDT)
Answer

� Yes, it will be included in addendum 2. (Answered: May 1, 2013 9:08:49 AM CDT)

Question 8
     A handrail is not shown on the drawings. Is it required? (Submitted: May 1, 2013 9:09:42 AM CDT)
Answer

� The handrail is not included in the scope of the bridge placement project. It will be added as part of the phase II 

scope. (Answered: May 1, 2013 9:12:07 AM CDT)

Question 9
     The question about containment for the sandblasting was asked for the purpose of knowing what the contract 

obligations are for Collin County and the requirements by TCEQ. (Submitted: May 2, 2013 9:54:20 AM CDT)
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Answer

� Follow TCEQ regulations, protect existing trees when sandblasting, and cleanup so that the area can be 
reseeded. (Answered: May 6, 2013 4:07:19 PM CDT)

Question 10
     What is the weight of the bridge? (Submitted: May 3, 2013 4:22:15 PM CDT)

Answer

� The weight of the bridge is unknown. If the weight is a concern then we would recommend a site visit with a 
steel manufacturer to estimate the weight. Please see section 1.3 of 00200, Instructions to Bidders. (Answered: 
May 3, 2013 4:25:34 PM CDT)

Question 11
     How many days are allowed in the schedule to complete the work? (Submitted: May 6, 2013 10:18:15 AM CDT)
Answer

� Bidder is to state how long they feel the work will take on the bid form. (Answered: May 6, 2013 2:36:33 PM 

CDT)

Question 12
     For cleaning and painting the bridge. Are we using TXDOT spec Class B Blast Cleaning and Paint System II? (Submitted: 

May 6, 2013 2:34:14 PM CDT)

Answer

� Please reference the paint specification provided in addendum No. 1 (Answered: May 7, 2013 8:23:34 AM CDT)
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